Memorandum

To:  Board of Commissioners

CC: Jonathan Prange

From: Lawrence Blood, District Manager %/
Date: 8/17/2018

Re: Bid Opening for the 2018 Golf Cart Path Resurfacing Project

On August 16, 2018, the District Manager opened two sealed bids for the 2018 Golf
Cart Path Resurface Project. Heavy Constructors of Arkansas was the apparent low
bidder with a lump sum bid of $73,840.00 for 6,438 liner feet of asphalt overlay, at
least 6 feet wide at an average depth of 3 inches compacted.

In accordance with the biding requirements, Heavy Constructors of Arkansas
provided proof of an Arkansas Contractors License, Insurance, and a willingness to
provide a surety bond.

It is recommended that the Board of Commissioners approve the bid from Heavy
Constructors of Arkansas and a Notice of Award be executed with construction
beginning as soon as practical.



August 16, 2018

Golf Course Cart Path Resurfacing

BID COMPARISON SHEET

HOLIDAY ISLAND SUBURBAN IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Contractor's Name Price Special Comments
And Address Conditions
Hutchens Constructon Company, Inc. $86,740.00 AR contractor's license
1007 Main Street
Cassville, MO 65625 Proof of insurance
417-847-2484
Surety' willingness to bond
Heavy Constructors of Arkansas, LLC $73,840.00 AR contractor's license

1876 Highway 62W
Berryville, AR 72616
870-423-6175

Proof of insurance

Surety' willingness to bond
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